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The purpose of this amendment is to provide responses to the Request for Information (RFI). 
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A. The following are responses to RFIs: 

 

 
Question 1. Does the 140 day completion time include the time required for the work of CLIN 0002, (south galley beverage 

line)? 

 

Answer 1.  The total construction duration (includes unit price item no 1 - South Beverage Line) shall be 150 calendar days 

maximum.  The actual construction for base bid North Beverage Line is 30 calendar days and unit price item no 1 South 

Beverage Line is 14 calendars days.  The contractor if required may work alternative hours and/or weekends to meet this 

deadline.   

 

Question 2. Is there space on site where the existing beverage dispensing equipment can be temporarily stored during 

demolition and new construction work?  If so, please identify. 

 

Answer 2.  Yes, in the dining area and outside of the construction area. 

 

Question 3. Can the Coast Guard identify which existing equipment will be salvaged/retained?  This could affect the cost of 

demolition. 

 

Answer 3. Refer to the plans and specifications for more details 01 11 03 part 2 demolition. 

 

Question 4.  Can the Coast Guard provide dimensions and details for the concrete bases for the new beverage counter and cold 

bar? 

 

Answer 4. The existing concrete raised pad is being demolished per specifications. Under the new north beverage will have 

new floor tile.  Refer to Sheet M-201. 

 

Question 5. Can the Coast Guard provide specifications a/o a source for the ceramic floor tile and base?  We assume the desire 

is to match existing. 

 

Answer 5. Match existing tile as close as possible.  Submit tile cut sheet to COR for approval. 

 

Question 6.  Reference is made to a Food Service Equipment List, Spec Section 11 06 40.13.  We find no such spec section in 

the documents.  Please provide this spec section. 

 

Answer 6. Disregard reference 11 46 00.1.1.a; 2nd sentence reference to 11 06 40.13.     

 

Question 7.  Paragraph 1.7.A on page 40 of 109 of the specification says the project involves approximately 400 LF of 

trenching.  Please indicate where this trenching is as we find only 10-12 LF of trenching inside the building and none outside. 

 

Answer 7. This is incorrect, delete 01 11 06.1.7.A.  Refer to sheet M-203 for trenching detail.   

 

 

 

 

 

END. 
 

 

 


